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Shovers, Marc
D

000 A
From: Champagne, Rick
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista; Shovers, Marc
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject: FW: AAs to SA1 to AB 748 - Local Hiring

Amendments for Rep. Barca. Rush, [ assume.

From: Egerer, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: AAs to SA1 to AB 748 - Local Hiring

Rick,
Rep. Barca would like to request some amendments to SA 1 to AB 748. When possible we’d like to retain as much of

AA4, but generally our intent is to expand what had been in the Assembly amendment to allow for provisions statewide
rather than simply the EITM zone.

‘ In the ﬁrst ‘we wouId like to retain mf from-AA4 (and anywhere else ‘necessary) to allow for job tramm;a?cw
apprenticeship programs and reqwremeﬁtswbut»st atewide-ratherthan onty i v i theEfFM-zone. e

e

e
In the second, we would like to amend to either modify or, if necessary, include additional language to carve out to
allow for local hiring provisions to be used anywhere in the state. | believe these are largely potentially restricted in the
created 66.0134 (2) and (3) and may need language added to exempt local hiring preferences from the restriction under
the bill.

e i S SIS ’“‘*ﬁ%%«w
Thethird- weuldhy\uth the exceptlon of sections 2 and 3 related to hours/overtime/scheduling, retain all the provision:
AA4, but make them statewide rather_than EITM zone- -specific. Sections 2 and 3 would be untouched and the bill’s

provision would survive. ——

Matt Egerer

Office of Representative Peter Barca
Wisconsin State Representative
608.266.5504

b.com/RepPeterBarca // @PeterWBarca
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to implement a preference to hire individuals who reside within the local

governmental unit.”. /AN



